

From: Robert Speidel

To: Doug Young

Date: August 04, 2010

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0351-EX-ST-2010

---

Message:

The application has been amended to show ERP rather than output power. The powers shown in the amended application are the maximum anticipated powers to be used during the demonstration rather than the maximum equipment capability.

The application has also been amended to delete the authorization requests for the 769-775 MHz, 799-805 MHz, 1920-1990 MHz and 2110-2170 MHz bands.